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Attachments:

Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH

Lindsey White; Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH

Tracy Tarr

RE: [External Email]RE: Eversource X178 WMNF Plant Surveys
Wednesday, November 1, 2023 9:21:00 AM
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Hi Lindsey,

Sorry for the delayed response, Dan is swamped with other priority work so | will try and relay
information as best as | can.

The requirements are that we have to look for both invasives and RFSS in any project on the WMNF
which involves ground disturbance, unless we know that invasives are not present or are very low
risk to occur, or that we know habitat for RFSS is not present. We have standard field forms for
recording invasive plant location data, and standard forms for recording data on rare plants, if found.
The original instructions for B112 may or may not be exactly applicable to the X178-1 project. It’s too
late to do decent surveys for invasives this fall — you could potentially do both surveys at the same
time next summer. Dan would need to set aside some time to review everything to customize his
survey recommendations for the location. He should be able to provide a more thorough response
before month’s end.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.
Thanks for your patience,

Jasmin Faunce (she/her)
Realty Specialist

Forest Service

White Mountain National Forest
o I
jasmin.faunce@usda.gov

71 White Mountain Drive
Campton, NH 03223

www.fs.usda.gov

Y] §

Caring for the land and serving
people

From: Lindsey White <Lindsey.White@gza.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 2:17 PM
To: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH



<jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>
Cc: Tracy Tarr <Tracy.Tarr@gza.com>
Subject: [External Email]RE: Eversource X178 WMNF Plant Surveys

[External Email]

If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic;
Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments.

Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse @usda.gov

Hi Dan,

Following up on next season’s plant survey requirements. Would you like us to utilize the same
parameters that were used for the B112 which included survey for invasive plants and for sensitive
species primarily in the “Swamps and open wetlands” and “Rocky ridges and sandplains” categories?

Thanks!

Lindsey E. White, CPSS
Project Manager
GZA | 5 Commerce Park North | Bedford, NH 03110

oI | - I | lindsey white@gza com | www.gza com | Linkedin

Grotechnical | Environviental | Ecortogical | WATER | CONSTRUCTION IMANAGEMENT
Known for excellence. Built on trust.

From: Lindsey White

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 3:41 PM

To: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Faunce, Jasmin - FS, CAMPTON, NH
<jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>

Cc: Tracy Tarr <ITracy.Tarr@gza.com>

Subject: FW: Eversource X178 WMNF Plant Surveys

Hi Dan,
Following up on the plant survey requirement below for the X178 Transmission Line Rebuild project.
Thanks!

Lindsey E. White, CPSS
Project Manager
GZA | 5 Commerce Park North | Bedford, NH 03110

o:_ | c:_ | lindsey.white(@gza.com | www.gza.com | LinkedIn

Grorraunical | Envieonnental | Fcor ocicar |Warger | ConsTRUCTION MANAGEMENT
Known for excellence. Built on trust.

From: Lindsey White
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 10:55 AM



To: Sperduto, Daniel - FS, NH <daniel.d.sperduto@usda.gov>; Faunce, Jasmin - FS, CAMPTON, NH
<jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>

Cc: Tracy Tarr <ITracy.Tarr@gza.com>

Subject: Eversource X178 WMNF Plant Surveys

Hi Dan,

We are working with Eversource on another north country rebuild project through the WMNF along
the X178 Transmission Line which crosses through portions of Woodstock, Lincoln, and Easton.
Similar to the B112 Transmission Line, we are anticipating needing to complete plant surveys. Can
you please provide the specific rare and/or invasive plant surveys you would like us to complete
along this line?

Thanks in advance!
Lindsey

Lindsey E. White, CPSS
Project Manager
GZA | 5 Commerce Park North | Bedford, NH 03110

o | IEGEEN | I | ndsey.white@gza.com | www.gza.com | Linkedin

GEOTECHNICAL | ENvIRONMENTAL | Ecoroaical | WATER | CONSTRUCTION IMANAGEMENT
Known for excellence. Built on trust.

This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are
not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
destroy this message and its attachments from your system.

For information about GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. and its services, please visit our website at www.gza.com.





